

Noida Sector-15 Gautam Buddh Nagar,201301



+919026271368

aayushisingh25021999@gmail .com

## OBJECTIVE

I Have a Strong problem-solving and critical-thinking skills with good understanding of legal concepts and contract law. Collaborative and dedicated to delivering outstanding customer service. Smart work experience with solid background working in highly dynamic and complex business environments.

# KM AAYUSHI

## **EXPERIENCE**

- ARO in Sales department in Intuino business consulting india pvt ltd FROM, JULY 2021 TO SEP 2022
- CRM PROFILE IN Steadfast Medishield pvt ltd. FROM, SEP 2022 TO NOV 2022.
- Senior Executive in Client servicing department in INDIAMART INTERMESH LTD. From Nov 2022 to Current working.

# **EDUCATION**

#### YBN UNIVERSITY, (RANCHI)

• B.A (BACHELOR OF ARTS)

#### **SKILL-**

- Good computer knowledge.
- Good at in Sales and convincing.
- Developed and maintained existing client relationship and developed new client relationships.
- Priced services correctly and directed development of clientcustomized solutions.
- Maintained and executed yearly formal business plans.
- Identified business challenges and presented solutions to challenges.
- Provided knowledgeable service and support for all customer needs.
- Communicated with clients regarding account services, statements, and balances.

# LANGUAGE-

- HINDI
- ENGLISH